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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
       DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

ALFRED SCARPA

: Hon.
:
: Criminal No. 
:
: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 
: (b)(1)(D), and 
: 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and 
: 2
:
: I N F O R M A T I O N

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution

by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New

Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE

On or about September 20, 2007, in Middlesex County, in

the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

ALFRED SCARPA

did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute

more than 40,000 units of anabolic steroids, a Schedule III

controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(D), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2.
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COUNT TWO

On or about September 20, 2007, in Middlesex County, in

the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

ALFRED SCARPA,

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a

term exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey,

Union County, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce

firearms and ammunition, namely: (1) a .40 caliber Glock Model 23

semi-automatic pistol, bearing serial number EPR 415 US, and (2)

a .40 caliber Springfield semi-automatic pistol, bearing serial

number US 471221.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922(g)(1).

                              
CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
United States Attorney


